

# Caroline Ringuet

## Profile Statement

*Motivated, passionate and driven by excellence. A strategic thinker with a vision for continuous quality improvement across all levels of sport. A self-directed, team player with demonstrated experience in the management of projects of international and local significance. Executes high quality work, is outcome-focused, and has a keen sense of confidentiality, diplomacy, tact and discretion. Research, teaching, and service focused. A learned and inspiring individual with excellent coordination, analytical, interpersonal and communication skills. Fully committed to making significant contributions to the strategic development of a sport and recreation organisation for the benefit of individuals and communities.*

### Professional qualifications

- Doctor of Philosophy (Sport Management), The University of Queensland
- Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies with First Class Honours (Health Promotion and Physical Activity), The University of Queensland
- Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies (Exercise Science), The University of Queensland

### Memberships / Accreditations

- Sport Management Association of Australia and New Zealand
- Australian and New Zealand Association for Leisure Studies
- North American Society for Sport Management
- European Association for Sport Management
- Queensland Womensport Association
- Australian Association of Exercise and Sport Science (AAESS) certified personal trainer
- Sport Medicine Australia – Sport Trainer course
- Level 1 Cricket Coaching

### Recent Employment Experience

Jul 2004 – Current Sport Management Lecturer – Griffith University, Griffith Business School

Apr 2004 – June 2004 Scholarship Program Manager – The University of Queensland, UQSport

June 2003 – Dec 2004 Research Project Manager – The International Olympic Committee

### Relevant Specialist Skills and Knowledge

Research and Project Management - for government, non-profit and professional organisations with expertise in High Performance Sport and Community Sport Development

Report and Grant Writing

Communication - Presentations and Publications

Education and Training

Marketing and Strategic Planning

# Curriculum Vitae

Dr Caroline Jane Ringuet



---

## OBJECTIVE:

A board position where my international and domestic experience in sport research and project management within high-performance and community sport domains will significantly add-value to the continuous quality improvement of a sport organisation, and the development of individuals and communities.

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

---

Doctor of Philosophy (Sport Management –Needs of Elite Athletes in Contemporary Sport), The University of Queensland, 2008

Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies with First Class Honours (Health Promotion and Physical Activity), The University of Queensland, 2001

Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies (Exercise Science), The University of Queensland, 1999

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

---

### Committee Positions:

- |              |  |
|--------------|--|
| 2009-ongoing | Department Committee Member, Griffith University, Department of Tourism, Leisure, Hotel and Sport Management |
| 2007-2009    | Selection Committee Pierre de Coubertin Awards, Queensland Olympic Council                                   |

### Professional Memberships:

- |      |  |
|------|--|
| 2009 | Sport Management Association of Australia and New Zealand  |
| 2009 | Australian and New Zealand Association for Leisure Studies |
| 2009 | North American Society for Sport Management                |
| 2009 | European Association for Sport Management                  |
| 2009 | Queensland Womensport Association                          |

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

<b>Jul04 – present</b>	<b>Lecturer in Sport Management</b> Griffith University, Griffith Business School, Department of Tourism, Leisure, Hotel and Sport Management <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Project management and consultancy-based research (national and international sport organisations, government organisations and non-profit organisations)</li><li>➤ Domestic and international conference presentations</li><li>➤ University course convenorship and teaching in Bachelor of Business Sport Management program and Master’s program</li></ul>
Apr04 – Jun04	Elite Athlete Scholarship Program Manager The University of Queensland, UQSport <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Managing the development and support of student-elite athletes</li></ul>
Jun03 – Dec04	Project Manager International Olympic Committee Research project <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>➤ Project management including liaison with national Olympic committees, elite athletes, administrators of national sport organisations, and government bodies in eight countries</li><li>➤ Complete reporting requirements and present research findings</li><li>➤ Demonstrated strong communication and interpersonal skills with international representatives</li><li>➤ Demonstrated strong critical thinking skills</li></ul>
Jan02 – Apr04	PhD Scholar full-time The University of Queensland
Feb01 - Nov03	Academic Tutor, Industry Placement Coordinator, Examinations Supervisor The University of Queensland, School of Human Movement Studies ( <i>part-time</i> )
Jul2000 – Jan01	Manager Physical Activities Queensland Government Police Service
Jun1999 – Jun2000	Project Officer Queensland Government Department of Tourism, Sport and Racing, International Sport Unit
Mar1998 – Sep1998	Research Assistant – Indigenous women’s physical activity and health promotion program The University of Queensland, School of Human Movement Studies

## EDUCATION SUMMARY

---

2002-2008	Doctor of Philosophy (Sport Management – Needs of Elite Athletes in Contemporary Sport), The University of Queensland
2001	Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies with First Class Honours (Health Promotion and Physical Activity), The University of Queensland
1995-1999	Bachelor of Applied Science in Human Movement Studies (Exercise Science), The University of Queensland
Professional Qualifications	
1999	Australian Association of Exercise and Sport Science (AAESS) certified personal trainer
1999	Sport Medicine Australia – Sport Trainer course
1994	Level 1 Cricket Coaching

## OTHER SKILLS

---

- French language skills (intermediate) and knowledge of international and multi-cultural environments
- Broad knowledge of the sport world particularly elite athlete development systems both domestically and internationally, federal government policies, and sport / community development
- >5 years practical experience in project management and planning. Knowledge of project management tools (setting up a work structure, defining objectives, planning, coordinating teamwork, communication etc)
- Practical experience in sport management in relation to a major event (pre-Olympic training and competition for the Sydney 2000 Olympic Games)
- Practical experience in sport development and physical activity promotion
- Experience in client contact and service delivery (international and domestic markets)
- Success in winning Grants for projects relevant to non-profit, professional, and government organisations
- Strong presentation (especially public speaking) skills with experience in domestic and international conference presentation
- Strong research and critical thinking skills
- Ability to create a positive working atmosphere based on strong relationships, team-spirit, open-communication, and forward thinking
- Diplomacy, tact and discretion; keen sense of confidentiality
- Ability to be proactive, anticipate; strong service focus and outcome orientation; success driven

## PUBLICATIONS

---

Ringuet, C.J. (2009). Athlete development and organisational support in the Olympic Movement. Virtual Olympic Congress Proceedings Copenhagen (Vol. 1).

Ringuet, C.J. & Hooper, S. Manuscript submitted for Publication. Elite athlete development in contemporary sport: Perceptions of athletes and administrators for resource and support provision. Sport Management Review.

Ringuet, C. J. (2008). The Geelong Football Club and Key Stakeholder Management: A Case Study of Player Welfare Management. A report for Sport Knowledge Australia. Brisbane, Griffith University.

Ringuet, C. J., Cuskelly, G., Zakus, D. and Auld, C. (2008). Volunteers in Sport: Issues and Innovation. A report on a research-based consultancy project for NSW Sport and Recreation. Brisbane, Griffith University.

Ringuet, C.J. (2003). Report to the International Olympic Committee: Facilitating the Development of the Elite Athlete. St Lucia: The University of Queensland, School of Human Movement Studies.

Ringuet, C.J. & Trost, S.G. (2001). Effects of physical activity interventions in youth: A review. International Sports Medicine Journal. 2(5).

Brown, W.J., Ringuet, C. & Trost, S.G. (2001). How active are young adult women? Health Promotion Journal of Australia, 13(2): 23-28.

Brown W., Ringuet C., Trost S. G., and Jenkins D. (2001). Measurement of energy expenditure of daily tasks among mothers of young children. Journal of Science and Medicine in Sport, 4, 379–385.

Thompson, S., Ringuet, C., & Williams, G. (2000). Getting fit for family, health and fun: A diary of the Cherbourg Healthy Lifestyles Program. *The Aboriginal and Islander Health Worker Journal*. March/April 24(2), 16-20.

#### PRESENTATIONS

---

The International Olympic Academy 14th International Postgraduate Seminar on Olympic Studies, Ancient Olympia, Greece, 6 July – 6 August 2006. Ringuet, C.J. Considerations for National Olympic Committees and National Sport Organisations in providing support for elite athletes.

13th Commonwealth International Sport Conference, Melbourne, Australia, 9-12 March 2006. Ringuet, C.J., & Hooper, S. High performance sport organisations and resource provision: The relationship between elite athletes' needs and the provision of support services.

2004 Pre-Olympic Congress, Thessaloniki, Greece, 6-11 August 2004. Ringuet, C.J., Schamasch, P., Hooper, S.L. & Jobling, I. The needs of elite athletes in the 21st century: Facilitation of elite athlete development and a model for management.

Sport Management Australia and New Zealand 10th Anniversary Conference, Melbourne, Australia, 24-27 November 2004. Ringuet, C.J., Hooper, S. & Jobling, I. An athlete-centred service provision model for the facilitation of elite athlete development.

7th Annual Congress of the European College of Sport Science, Athens, Greece. Koskolou, M. (ed.), Pashalidis Medical Publisher, European College of Sports Science, Athens, Greece, July 2002. Ringuet, C., Hooper, S., & Jobling, I. Elite athlete management: A new model based on the success of the Australian Institute of Sport.

National Athlete Career and Education Conference, Queensland Academy of Sport, Queensland, Australia, 28-30 July 2004. Ringuet, C.J. & Hooper, S. Emerging research in athlete management.